

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-07-06 10:56:47 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: FW: IESO Indemnity Agreement
Attachments: 20170705-IESO Indemnity Agreement - FINAL.docx; 20170705-IESO Indemnity Agreement - FINAL.pdf

John,

Final version of the indemnity attached. I've run a blackline and it is fine. Who should sign this for the IESO? Should it be CEO, or could Mike, Kim or yourself sign?

Michael

From: Multani, Harkamal (ENERGY) [mailto:Harkamal.Multani@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 05, 2017 5:40 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: IESO Indemnity Agreement

Hi Michael,

We have received s.28 approval from the Minister of Finance for the IESO Indemnity. Attached is the execution version of the indemnity agreement (it is the same as the version incorporating your edits from June 26, 2017 – I've also attached a word version so that you can run a compare).

Could you please move this forward on your end for signing and send the original signed signature page back to us? We will execute this agreement in counter-part. Once we receive your signed page back, our MO will circulate the executed copy of the agreement with a copy of both signature pages to the IESO.

The original signed page can be sent to my attention at the following address:

ATTN: Harkamal Multani
Ministry of Energy
Legal Services Branch
56 Wellesley Street West, 18th Floor
M7A 2E7

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Harkamal